BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

January 24, 2023

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District |
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District Il
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 111
Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE
County Engineer

Re: 2023 ITE Winter Meeting
Institute of Transportation Engineers
March 2 & 3, 2023

The Engineering Department is requesting the permission for the County Engineer, Tim Bryan, to attend the
2023 Winter Meeting for the Institute of Transportation Engineers in Starkville, MS on March 2 & 3, 2023 and
pay all associated costs.
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2023 Winter Meeting

Tweel Bhare

Joiit us for our 2023 Winter Meeting
March 2 & 3, 2023

Location: TBD

TBD

Starkville, MS 39759

AGENDA - TBD

Hotel Accommodations

T8D
THE HOTEL ROOM RESERVATION GROUP CODE AND RATES WILL BE UPDATED SOON.
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Venue T8D - Starkville, MS

Address TBD
Starkville MS 39759, US

Starts Thu Mar 2 2023, 08:30am CST
Ends Fri Mar 3 2023, 01:00pm CST

Register Now!
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